MEMORANDUM

To: Graham Allison, James Smith

From: Timothy Sandole

Date: April 26, 2013

Subject: 4/22/13-4/26/13 Weekly Wikipedia Research

Last Week: Due to unfortunate events at the Boston Marathon, I did not fill out a Wikipedia
memo. I spent the majority of last week preparing for my “Anyone Can Be a Wikipedia”
presentation and I have attached the PowerPoint I created specifically for the presentation to the
email.

Monday, April 22
- Researched offensive realism and the concept, 'buck passing' (3 hours).
- Wrote a draft on buck passing in MS Word. Coded/authored the stub, "Buck passing," on
Wikipedia: http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Buck passing (6 hours).

Tuesday, April 23

- Researched offensive realism and the concept, "bandwagoning" (3 hours).

- Wrote draft on bandwagoning in MS Word. Cleaned up citations in the Wikipedia stub,
“Bandwagoning” and coded/authored the majority of the article. Still needs added
citations in order to satisfy Wikipedia’s secondary sources guidelines:
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Bandwagoning (6 hours).

Wednesday, April 24
- Started researching the work of liberal internationalists/institutionalists Robert Keohane,
Lisa Martin, Alexander Wendt, John Ruggie, (8 hours).

Thursday, April 25
- Drafted Wikipedia contribution heading for neoliberalism in MS Word. Edited
neoliberalism draft, coded/authored work on Wikipedia:

http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Neoliberalism %?28international relations%29 (8 hours).

Friday, April 26
- Downloaded and research scholarly work from the American Institute for Contemporary
German Studies at Johns Hopkins University (AICGS) (8 hours)

For Next Week:
- Considering the creation of a stub for German foreign and defense policy in the 21*
century.
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